lh'laagan DeJesus

From: Edward L Vescovi [ed@fidelitymortgage.com)|
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 3:02 PM

To: dbullard@bullardfinancial com

Ce: billi@rciresidential.com

Subject: SCA

Attachments: SCAMiInutes3. 3.15.doc

HI Dan-

We have been reading some items in the minutes about our property that we are curious about and hopefully you can
shed some light. The comments “including cngoing disruption of the neighborhood with music and activities, including
evenings and weekends” concern us. We would really like to know what the igsues are as we would like to address them
with any tenants that this pertains ta. We had an incident in the fall when a tenant has a youth group playing music one
sunday evening inside the building. When our neighbors Eyle and Hannah came to us and we took care of this issue
immediately. If there are other items we would like to know what they are. Can you meet with us so we can find out
what these ongoing disruptions are 20 they can be addressed? Bill Donaruma and | do everything we can to be good
neighbars and your input would help us to continue this trend. Let us know what days and times are good and we will
make ourselves available.

Thank you

Ed Vescovt
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